From: gov.je>

Sent: 11 November 2021 14:36

To I

Cc: I

Subject: FW: Planning Application fee request - St Aubin's Bay - 69390475

Hill|

Apologies — | might not have forwarded this on last time round — fee for Bel Royal planning app needed.

Regards

rrom [ o o ;>

Sent: 11 November 2021 09:24

To: ov.je>

Cc: @gov.je>

Subject: RE: Planning Application fee request - St Aubin's Bay - 69390475

Hill|

We haven’t heard from- regarding this application. Am | correct in assuming this is a government project? If so, please could you provide me with the IRT/object
account number for the amount requested below?

Many thanks

Kind Regards



Technical rt Officer
+44 (0)1534

{stAtrnment .
JERSEY

Infrastructure, Housing and Environment | Regulation
PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS

rrom [ o -0 >

Sent: 01 November 2021 10:29

To: I - -0 .~
Subject: RE: Planning Application fee request - St Aubin's Bay --

pear [

Many thanks — forwarding to- as | am in a new section now.

Regards

Senior Eniineer, Engineering & Development

Government of Jersey
Growth Housing and Environment | Operations and Transport
PO BOX 412 | Beresford House | Bellozanne Road | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UY

Government .

JERSEY






